Electronic Filing: Received, Clerk's Office 6/8/2018 P.C. #2781

From: Tipsord. Marie

To: Brown. Don

Subject: FW: [External] Reject the Proposal to Rewrite the Multi-Pollutant Standard (R18-20)
Date: Friday, June 8, 2018 1:57:01 PM

Marie E. Tipsord

General Counsel

Pollution Control Board
Marie.Tipsord@illinois.gov
312-814-4925 (Office)
312-244-0113 (cell)

From: Cynthia Kanner [mailto:Cynthia.Kanner.117321979@p2a.co]

Sent: Friday, June 8, 2018 1:55 PM

To: Tipsord, Marie <Marie.Tipsord@illinois.gov>

Subject: [External] Reject the Proposal to Rewrite the Multi-Pollutant Standard (R18-20)

Dear Pollution Control Board Hearing Offier Marie Tipsord,

| am deeply troubled by the lllinois EPA's proposal to rewrite the state's Multi-Pollutant Standard
which would allow Dynegy’s lllinois coal plants to immediately begin polluting more. | am writing to
strongly urge the Pollution Control Board to reject this dangerous proposal which would weaken
clean air standards in Illinois and result in more soot and acid rain.

Since this proposal was first introduced, Dynegy merged with Texas-based Vistra Energy and created
an energy goliath worth billions of dollars. This is clearly not a company on the verge of collapse and
in need of a bailout of any kind! The company’s motivation for seeking the proposed rule change
through the lllinois EPA is solely to maximize its profits. Why should this out-of-state company get a
pollution bailout that puts corporate profits over air quality in lllinois?

The Pollution Control Board must reject this dangerous proposal and stand up for clean air in Illinois,
not more corporate profits.

Regards,

Cynthia Kanner
920 Susan Ct
Algonquin, IL 60102

State of lllinois - CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this communication is
confidential, may be attorney-client privileged or attorney work product, may constitute inside information
or internal deliberative staff communication, and is intended only for the use of the addressee.
Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this communication or any part thereof is strictly prohibited
and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender
immediately by return e-mail and destroy this communication and all copies thereof, including all


mailto:Marie.Tipsord@illinois.gov
mailto:Don.Brown@illinois.gov
mailto:Marie.Tipsord@illinois.gov

Electronic Filing: Received, Clerk's Office 6/8/2018 P.C. #2782

From: Tipsord. Marie

To: Brown. Don

Subject: FW: [External] Reject the Proposal to Rewrite the Multi-Pollutant Standard (R18-20)
Date: Friday, June 8, 2018 1:57:13 PM

Marie E. Tipsord

General Counsel

Pollution Control Board
Marie.Tipsord@illinois.gov
312-814-4925 (Office)
312-244-0113 (cell)

From: Meredith Tucker [mailto:Meredith.Tucker.17019480@p2a.co]

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

Meredith Tucker
498 N Inverway Rd
Inverness, IL 60067

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

Electronic Filing: Received, Clerk's Office 6/8/2018 P.C. #2783

From: Tipsord. Marie

To: Brown. Don

Subject: FW: [External] Reject the Proposal to Rewrite the Multi-Pollutant Standard (R18-20)
Date: Friday, June 8, 2018 1:57:45 PM

Marie E. Tipsord

General Counsel

Pollution Control Board
Marie.Tipsord@illinois.gov
312-814-4925 (Office)
312-244-0113 (cell)

From: Barbsra Sullivan [mailto:Barbsra.Sullivan.114437019@p2a.co]

Sent: Friday, June 8, 2018 1:51 PM

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
an energy goliath worth billions of dollars. This is clrly not a company on the verge of collapse and in
need of a bailout of any kind! The company’s motivation for seeking the proposed rule change
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

Barbsra Sullivan

2229 N Brighton Pl
Arlington Heights, IL 60004

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
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Electronic Filing: Received, Clerk's Office 6/8/2018 P.C. #2784

From: Tipsord. Marie

To: Brown. Don

Subject: FW: [External] Reject the Proposal to Rewrite the Multi-Pollutant Standard (R18-20)
Date: Friday, June 8, 2018 2:01:44 PM

Marie E. Tipsord

General Counsel

Pollution Control Board
Marie.Tipsord@illinois.gov
312-814-4925 (Office)
312-244-0113 (cell)

From: David Sincox [mailto:David.Sincox.71439466@p2a.co]

Sent: Friday, June 8, 2018 1:58 PM

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

The Pollution Control Board must reject this dangerous proposal and stand up for clean air in lllinois,
rather than corporate profits.

Regards,

David Sincox

540 W Briar Pl
Chicago, IL 60657

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
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Electronic Filing: Received, Clerk's Office 6/8/2018 P.C. #2785

From: Tipsord. Marie

To: Brown. Don

Subject: FW: [External] Reject the Proposal to Rewrite the Multi-Pollutant Standard (R18-20)
Date: Friday, June 8, 2018 2:04:09 PM

Marie E. Tipsord

General Counsel

Pollution Control Board
Marie.Tipsord@illinois.gov
312-814-4925 (Office)
312-244-0113 (cell)

From: Patricia Chelmecki [mailto:Patricia.Chelmecki.8485438@p2a.co]

Sent: Friday, June 8, 2018 2:03 PM

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

Patricia Chelmecki
4N696 Council Ct
Elburn, IL 60119

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
Date: Friday, June 8, 2018 2:04:24 PM

Marie E. Tipsord

General Counsel

Pollution Control Board
Marie.Tipsord@illinois.gov
312-814-4925 (Office)
312-244-0113 (cell)

From: MARGARET MILLER [mailto:MARGARET.MILLER.74604487 @p2a.co]

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
MARGARET MILLER
501 E High St
Urbana, IL 61801

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

Electronic Filing: Received, Clerk's Office 6/8/2018 P.C. #2787

From: Tipsord. Marie

To: Brown. Don

Subject: FW: [External] Reject the Proposal to Rewrite the Multi-Pollutant Standard (R18-20)
Date: Friday, June 8, 2018 2:38:05 PM

Marie E. Tipsord

General Counsel

Pollution Control Board
Marie.Tipsord@illinois.gov
312-814-4925 (Office)
312-244-0113 (cell)

From: Nancy Joseph [mailto:Nancy.Joseph.110321426@p2a.co]

Sent: Friday, June 8, 2018 2:08 PM

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

Nancy Joseph

5813 S Blackstone Ave
Chicago, IL 60637

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

Electronic Filing: Received, Clerk's Office 6/8/2018 P.C. #2788

From: Tipsord. Marie

To: Brown. Don

Subject: FW: [External] Reject the Proposal to Rewrite the Multi-Pollutant Standard (R18-20)
Date: Friday, June 8, 2018 2:38:50 PM

Marie E. Tipsord

General Counsel

Pollution Control Board
Marie.Tipsord@illinois.gov
312-814-4925 (Office)
312-244-0113 (cell)

From: Julie Riffle [mailto:Julie.Riffle.31791298 @p2a.co]

Sent: Friday, June 8, 2018 2:38 PM

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

Julie Riffle

3068 E 79th St
Chicago, IL 60649

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
Date: Friday, June 8, 2018 2:39:01 PM

Marie E. Tipsord

General Counsel

Pollution Control Board
Marie.Tipsord@illinois.gov
312-814-4925 (Office)
312-244-0113 (cell)

From: n schmitt [mailto:n.schmitt.49747586@p2a.co]

Sent: Friday, June 8, 2018 2:33 PM

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

n schmitt

1040 W Harrison St
Chicago, IL 60607

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
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Electronic Filing: Received, Clerk's Office 6/8/2018 P.C. #2790

From: Tipsord. Marie

To: Brown. Don

Subject: FW: [External] Reject the Proposal to Rewrite the Multi-Pollutant Standard (R18-20)
Date: Friday, June 8, 2018 2:39:13 PM

Marie E. Tipsord

General Counsel

Pollution Control Board
Marie.Tipsord@illinois.gov
312-814-4925 (Office)
312-244-0113 (cell)

From: Audrey Wennink [mailto:Audrey.Wennink.70236705@p2a.co]

Sent: Friday, June 8, 2018 2:31 PM

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

Audrey Wennink
610 W Briar Pl
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
Date: Friday, June 8, 2018 2:39:48 PM

Marie E. Tipsord

General Counsel

Pollution Control Board
Marie.Tipsord@illinois.gov
312-814-4925 (Office)
312-244-0113 (cell)

From: George Covington [mailto:George.Covington.117323959@p2a.co]

Sent: Friday, June 8, 2018 2:26 PM

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

George Covington
26 E Scranton Ave
Lake Bluff, IL 60044

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

Electronic Filing: Received, Clerk's Office 6/8/2018 P.C. #2792

From: Tipsord. Marie

To: Brown. Don

Subject: FW: [External] Reject the Proposal to Rewrite the Multi-Pollutant Standard (R18-20)
Date: Friday, June 8, 2018 2:43:13 PM

Marie E. Tipsord

General Counsel

Pollution Control Board
Marie.Tipsord@illinois.gov
312-814-4925 (Office)
312-244-0113 (cell)

From: Joan Freitag [mailto:Joan.Freitag.117324804@p2a.co]

Sent: Friday, June 8, 2018 2:41 PM

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

Joan Freitag

176 Maple Grove Ln
Springfield, IL 62712

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
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Electronic Filing: Received, Clerk's Office 6/8/2018 P.C. #2793

From: Tipsord. Marie

To: Brown. Don

Subject: FW: [External] Reject the Proposal to Rewrite the Multi-Pollutant Standard (R18-20)
Date: Friday, June 8, 2018 2:44:37 PM

Marie E. Tipsord

General Counsel

Pollution Control Board
Marie.Tipsord@illinois.gov
312-814-4925 (Office)
312-244-0113 (cell)

From: Eric Ribbens [mailto:Eric.Ribbens.110408394 @p2a.co]

Sent: Friday, June 8, 2018 2:44 PM

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

Eric Ribbens

136 Holden Terrace
Macomb, IL 61455

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

Electronic Filing: Received, Clerk's Office 6/8/2018 P.C. #2794

From: Tipsord. Marie

To: Brown. Don

Subject: FW: [External] Reject the Proposal to Rewrite the Multi-Pollutant Standard (R18-20)
Date: Friday, June 8, 2018 2:53:11 PM

Marie E. Tipsord

General Counsel

Pollution Control Board
Marie.Tipsord@illinois.gov
312-814-4925 (Office)
312-244-0113 (cell)

From: Elzbieta Foeller-Pituch [mailto:Elzbieta.FoellerPituch.117325164@p2a.co]

Sent: Friday, June 8, 2018 2:48 PM

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

Elzbieta Foeller-Pituch
1904 Colfax St
Evanston, IL 60201

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

Electronic Filing: Received, Clerk's Office 6/8/2018 P.C. #2795

From: Tipsord. Marie

To: Brown. Don

Subject: FW: [External] Reject the Proposal to Rewrite the Multi-Pollutant Standard (R18-20)
Date: Friday, June 8, 2018 2:53:23 PM

Marie E. Tipsord

General Counsel

Pollution Control Board
Marie.Tipsord@illinois.gov
312-814-4925 (Office)
312-244-0113 (cell)

From: s .wolfson [mailto:s.wolfson.114398194@p2a.co]

Sent: Friday, June 8, 2018 2:53 PM

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

s .wolfson

256 lvy Ln

Highland Park, IL 60035

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

Electronic Filing: Received, Clerk's Office 6/8/2018 P.C. #2796

From: Tipsord. Marie

To: Brown. Don

Subject: FW: [External] Reject the Proposal to Rewrite the Multi-Pollutant Standard (R18-20)
Date: Friday, June 8, 2018 2:59:21 PM

Marie E. Tipsord

General Counsel

Pollution Control Board
Marie.Tipsord@illinois.gov
312-814-4925 (Office)
312-244-0113 (cell)

From: Robert Handelsman [mailto:Robert.Handelsman.50095182 @p2a.co]

Sent: Friday, June 8, 2018 2:57 PM

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

Robert Handelsman
2643 Central Park Ave
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

Electronic Filing: Received, Clerk's Office 6/8/2018 P.C. #2797

From: Tipsord. Marie

To: Brown. Don

Subject: FW: [External] Reject the Proposal to Rewrite the Multi-Pollutant Standard (R18-20)
Date: Friday, June 8, 2018 3:01:40 PM

Marie E. Tipsord

General Counsel

Pollution Control Board
Marie.Tipsord@illinois.gov
312-814-4925 (Office)
312-244-0113 (cell)

From: John Bredin [mailto:John.Bredin.113088487 @p2a.co]

Sent: Friday, June 8, 2018 3:00 PM

To: Tipsord, Marie <Marie.Tipsord@illinois.gov>

Subject: [External] Reject the Proposal to Rewrite the Multi-Pollutant Standard (R18-20)

Dear Pollution Control Board Hearing Offier Marie Tipsord,

| am deeply troubled by the lllinois EPA's proposal to rewrite the Multi-Pollutant Standard to allow
Dynegy’s lllinois coal plants to immediately begin polluting more. | am writing to strongly urge the
Pollution Control Board to reject this dangerous proposal which would weaken clean air standards in
[llinois and result in more soot and acid rain.

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

John Bredin

1551 Ashland Ave
Des Plaines, IL 60016

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

Electronic Filing: Received, Clerk's Office 6/8/2018 P.C. #2798

From: Tipsord. Marie

To: Brown. Don

Subject: FW: [External] Reject the Proposal to Rewrite the Multi-Pollutant Standard (R18-20)
Date: Friday, June 8, 2018 3:16:24 PM

Marie E. Tipsord

General Counsel

Pollution Control Board
Marie.Tipsord@illinois.gov
312-814-4925 (Office)
312-244-0113 (cell)

From: Rhonda Wright [mailto:Rhonda.Wright.81829525@p2a.co]

Sent: Friday, June 8, 2018 3:06 PM

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

Rhonda Wright
1401 N Center St
Braidwood, IL 60408

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
Date: Friday, June 8, 2018 3:16:35 PM

Marie E. Tipsord

General Counsel

Pollution Control Board
Marie.Tipsord@illinois.gov
312-814-4925 (Office)
312-244-0113 (cell)

From: Sarah Willett [mailto:Sarah.Willett.114243744@p2a.co]

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

Sarah Willett

655 W Buena Ave
Chicago, IL 60613

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

Electronic Filing: Received, Clerk's Office 6/8/2018 P.C. #2800

From: Tipsord. Marie

To: Brown. Don

Subject: FW: [External] Reject the Proposal to Rewrite the Multi-Pollutant Standard (R18-20)
Date: Friday, June 8, 2018 3:16:47 PM

Marie E. Tipsord

General Counsel

Pollution Control Board
Marie.Tipsord@illinois.gov
312-814-4925 (Office)
312-244-0113 (cell)

From: James Lamb [mailto:James.Lamb.112635994@p2a.co]

Sent: Friday, June 8, 2018 3:10 PM

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

James Lamb

621 Dalton Pl
Northbrook, IL 60062

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

Electronic Filing: Received, Clerk's Office 6/8/2018 P.C. #2801

From: Tipsord. Marie

To: Brown. Don

Subject: FW: [External] Reject the Proposal to Rewrite the Multi-Pollutant Standard (R18-20)
Date: Friday, June 8, 2018 3:17:03 PM

Marie E. Tipsord

General Counsel

Pollution Control Board
Marie.Tipsord@illinois.gov
312-814-4925 (Office)
312-244-0113 (cell)

From: Joanna Kling [mailto:Joanna.Kling.8135201@p2a.co]

Sent: Friday, June 8, 2018 3:12 PM

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

Joanna Kling

112 W Whitehall Ct
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

Electronic Filing: Received, Clerk's Office 6/8/2018 P.C. #2802

From: Tipsord. Marie

To: Brown. Don

Subject: FW: [External] Reject the Proposal to Rewrite the Multi-Pollutant Standard (R18-20)
Date: Friday, June 8, 2018 3:24:31 PM

Marie E. Tipsord

General Counsel

Pollution Control Board
Marie.Tipsord@illinois.gov
312-814-4925 (Office)
312-244-0113 (cell)

From: Fr. OFM [mailto:Fr.OFM.12599752 @ p2a.co]

Sent: Friday, June 8, 2018 3:19 PM

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
Fr. OFM
110 W Madison St
Chicago, IL 60602

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

Electronic Filing: Received, Clerk's Office 6/8/2018 P.C. #2803

From: Tipsord. Marie

To: Brown. Don

Subject: FW: [External] Reject the Proposal to Rewrite the Multi-Pollutant Standard (R18-20)
Date: Friday, June 8, 2018 3:28:15 PM

Marie E. Tipsord

General Counsel

Pollution Control Board
Marie.Tipsord@illinois.gov
312-814-4925 (Office)
312-244-0113 (cell)

From: Patrick Brown [mailto:Patrick.Brown.89107195@p2a.co]

Sent: Friday, June 8, 2018 3:24 PM

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

Patrick Brown

800 Lyman Ave
Oak Park, IL 60304

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

Electronic Filing: Received, Clerk's Office 6/8/2018 P.C. #2804

From: Tipsord. Marie

To: Brown. Don

Subject: FW: [External] Reject the Proposal to Rewrite the Multi-Pollutant Standard (R18-20)
Date: Friday, June 8, 2018 3:28:26 PM

Marie E. Tipsord

General Counsel

Pollution Control Board
Marie.Tipsord@illinois.gov
312-814-4925 (Office)
312-244-0113 (cell)

From: Chris Bosacki [mailto:Chris.Bosacki.114247489@p2a.co]

Sent: Friday, June 8, 2018 3:27 PM

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

Chris Bosacki

9024 Hampstead Ct
Woodridge, IL 60517

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
Date: Friday, June 8, 2018 3:38:00 PM

Marie E. Tipsord

General Counsel

Pollution Control Board
Marie.Tipsord@illinois.gov
312-814-4925 (Office)
312-244-0113 (cell)

From: Christopher Heuman [mailto:Christopher.Heuman.16443390@p2a.co]

Sent: Friday, June 8, 2018 3:30 PM

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
Christopher Heuman
1091 Pattee Ave
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
Date: Friday, June 8, 2018 3:38:12 PM

Marie E. Tipsord

General Counsel

Pollution Control Board
Marie.Tipsord@illinois.gov
312-814-4925 (Office)
312-244-0113 (cell)

From: Jennifer Usellis [mailto:Jennifer.Usellis.8115627 @p2a.co]

Sent: Friday, June 8, 2018 3:31 PM

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

Jennifer Usellis

2538 W Washington Blvd
Chicago, IL 60612

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
Date: Friday, June 8, 2018 3:40:43 PM

Marie E. Tipsord

General Counsel

Pollution Control Board
Marie.Tipsord@illinois.gov
312-814-4925 (Office)
312-244-0113 (cell)

From: Sean Lawler [mailto:Sean.Lawler.36518359@p2a.co]

Sent: Friday, June 8, 2018 3:39 PM

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

Sean Lawler

8950 Kilbourn Ave
Skokie, IL 60076

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
Subject: Fwd: [External] Reject the Proposal to Rewrite the Multi-Pollutant Standard (R18-20)

Date:

Friday, June 8, 2018 4:12:21 PM

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Mary Mathews <Mary.Mathews.114561886@p2a.co>

Date: June 8, 2018 at 3:48:23 PM CDT

To: Marie Tipsord <Marie.Tipsord@1lllinois.Gov>

Subject: [External] Reject the Proposal to Rewrite the Multi-Pollutant
Standard (R18-20)

Reply-To: timmary747@aol.com

Dear Pollution Control Board Hearing Offier Marie Tipsord,

I am deeply troubled by the Illinois EPA's proposal to rewrite the state's Multi-
Pollutant Standard which would allow Dynegy’s Illinois coal plants to
immediately begin polluting more. | am writing to strongly urge the Pollution
Control Board to reject this dangerous proposal which would weaken clean air
standards in Illinois and result in more soot and acid rain.

Since this proposal was first introduced, Dynegy merged with Texas-based Vistra
Energy and created an energy goliath worth billions of dollars. This is clearly not
a company on the verge of collapse and in need of a bailout of any kind! The
company’s motivation for seeking the proposed rule change through the Illinois
EPA is solely to maximize its profits. Why should this out-of-state company get a
pollution bailout that puts corporate profits over air quality in Illinois?

The Pollution Control Board must reject this dangerous proposal and stand up for
clean air in Illinois, not more corporate profits.

Regards,

Mary Mathews

1111 S Waukegan Rd
Lake Forest, IL 60045

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

attachments. Receipt by an unintended recipient does not waive attorney-client privilege, attorney work
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From: Tipsord. Marie
To: Brown. Don
Subject: Fwd: [External] Reject the Proposal to Rewrite the Multi-Pollutant Standard (R18-20)

Date:

Friday, June 8, 2018 4:12:39 PM

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Bruce Davidson <Bruce.Davidson.75575975@p2a.co>
Date: June 8, 2018 at 4:09:58 PM CDT

To: Marie Tipsord <Marie.Tipsord@lllinois.Gov>

Subject: [External] Reject the Proposal to Rewrite the Multi-Pollutant
Standard (R18-20)

Reply-To: bruced123@icloud.com

Dear Pollution Control Board Hearing Offier Marie Tipsord,

| am deeply troubled by the Illinois EPA's proposal to rewrite the state's Multi-
Pollutant Standard which would alow Dynegy’s Illinois coa plantsto
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
Energy and created an energy goliath worth billions of dollars. Thisis clearly not
acompany on the verge of collapse and in need of a bailout of any kind! The
company’ s motivation for seeking the proposed rule change through the Illinois
EPA is solely to maximize its profits. Why should this out-of-state company get a
pollution bailout that puts corporate profits over air quality in Illinois?

The Pollution Control Board must reject this dangerous proposal and stand up for
clean air in lllinois, not more corporate profits.

Regards,

Bruce Davidson
123 17th St
Wilmette, |IL 60091

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

Friday, June 8, 2018 4:25:16 PM

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Mary Barbezat <Mary.Barbezat.15596059@p2a.co>

Date: June 8, 2018 at 4:17:33 PM CDT

To: Marie Tipsord <Marie.Tipsord@lllinois.Gov>

Subject: [External] Reject the Proposal to Rewrite the Multi-Pollutant
Standard (R18-20)

Reply-To: mary.ellen.barbezat@gmail.com

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

Mary Barbezat

789 Rocky Gap Drive
Elgin, IL 60124

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

Friday, June 8, 2018 4:25:28 PM

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Shaun Newlon <Shaun.Newlon.108471009@p2a.co>

Date: June 8, 2018 at 4:24:00 PM CDT

To: Marie Tipsord <Marie.Tipsord@lllinois.Gov>

Subject: [External] Reject the Proposal to Rewrite the Multi-Pollutant
Standard (R18-20)

Reply-To: shaun.newlon@gmail.com

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

Shaun Newlon

7211 Millburne Ct
Bull Valley, IL 60050

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
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